
Schaperow, Jason

From: Schaperow, Jason
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 12:33 PM
To: 'Bixler, Nathan E'
Subject: RE:

Thank you.

From: Bixler, Nathan E rmailto:nbixler(sandia.qovl
Sent: Tuesday, January 04, 2011 11:50 AM
To: Schaperow, Jason; Tinkler, Charles
Cc: McClellan, Yvonne; Gauntt, Randall 0
Subject:

Jason and Charlie,

Here's an updated version of Chapter 7 of Appendix A for you to review. A number of the tables are out of whack because
I am using an older version of Word. The formatting can be corrected later, so for now just focus on the values in the
tables. I'll add the two tables that we discussed after I get the calculations finished.

Thanks,
Nate

Nathan E. Bixiler, PhD
Sandia National Laboratories
P.O. Box 5800
Mail Stop 0748
Albuquerque, NM 87185-0748
Phone: (505) 845-3144
Fax: (505) 844-2829
Email: nbixler(,sandia..ov
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